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10th January 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 211222.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Would it be possible to be provided with the following information please in 
relation to the vaccination sites that have been run by your trust:   

Nexus House was the registered site for SECAmb’s vaccination programme so ALL 
vaccinations administered were recorded on the National Immunisation and 
Vaccination System (NIVS) against this site. 

- Between 8 December 2020 and 31 December 2021, how many doses of the 
Pfizer Covid vaccine were administered at each of your vaccination 
centres/hospital sites?  

1784 

- Between 8 December 2020 and 31 December 2021, how many doses of the 
Pfizer Covid vaccine were destroyed/discarded/thrown away at each of your 
vaccination centres/hospital sites? Do you have a weekly/monthly breakdown 
of these figures? If so, can I be sent these please? 

October:           Wasted: 28 doses        Expired: 63 doses 

November:      Wasted: 38 doses        Expired: 40 doses         

December:       Wasted: 12 doses        Expired: 66 doses 

- Between 4 January 2021 and 31 December 2021, how many doses of the 
AstraZeneca Covid vaccine were administered at each of your vaccination 
centres/hospital sites?  

5354 

 

 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

- Between 4 January 2021 and 31 December 2021, how many doses of the 
AstraZeneca Covid vaccine were destroyed/discarded/thrown away at each of 
your vaccination centres/hospital sites? Do you have a weekly/monthly 
breakdown of these figures? If so, can I be sent these please?  

December:       Wasted: 24 doses        Expired: 0 doses 

January:            Wasted: 35 doses        Expired: 0 doses            

February:          Wasted: 11 doses        Expired: 0 doses 

March:               Wasted: 29 doses        Expired: 0 doses 

April:                  Wasted: 31 doses        Expired: 0 doses            

May:                   Wasted: 43 doses        Expired: 0 doses 

June:                  Wasted: 17 doses        Expired: 36 doses 

- Between 7 April 2021 and 31 December 2021, how many doses of the 
Moderna Covid vaccine were administered at each of your vaccination 
centres/hospital sites? 

 N/A – SECAmb had no access to this vaccine 

- Between 7 April 2021 and 31 December 2021, how many doses of the 
Moderna Covid vaccine were destroyed/discarded/thrown away at each of your 
vaccination centres/hospital sites? Do you have a weekly/monthly breakdown 
of these figures? If so, can I be sent these please?  

N/A 

- In those instances where doses of the Pfizer/AstraZeneca/Moderna vaccines 
were destroyed/discarded/thrown away, what reasons were given for staff not 
being able to administer them to patients?  

SECAmb’s vaccination license was only approved to administer vaccines to NHS 
Staff, family support bubbles and family members who were registered as being 
Clinically Extremely Vulnerable (CEV). 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
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Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

 


